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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: DMSION OF REGULATORV OveRsrcHI 

I. 'I'ERRV DEASON, CIWRMAN 
SUSAN F. CLARK (850)413-6480 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. JABER 

DANIEL M. HoPPE, DU~ECTOR 

July 27,2000 

Mr. Richard S. Webb, IV 
Lutz, Webb, Bobo & Eastman 
One Sarasota Tower 
Two North Tamiami Trail, Fifth Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Re: Docket N& "Application for original certificates to operate a water and 
wastewater utility in Pasco County by Labrador Services, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Webb 

Staff is in receipt of a faxed copy of your letter dated July 27,2000, in which you request a 
14 day extension to respond to my June. 27,2000, letter of deficiencies. The 14 day extension is 
hereby granted. Please ensure. that your original July 27,2000, letter is filed with the Division of 
Records and Reporting as soon as possible. 

Sincerely, 

Patti Daniel 
Chief, Bureau of Certification 

PD:plb 
CC: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Brady, Redemann) 

Division of Legal Services (Brubaker) 
Division of Records and Reporting a: ii 
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